State of California

Board of State and Community Corrections

MEETING DATE:

July 17, 2025 AGENDA ITEM: B

TO: BSCC Chair and Members
FROM: Aaron Maguire, Executive Director Aaron.Maguire@bscc.ca.gov
SUBJECT: Proposed 2026 Board of State and Community Corrections Meeting
Schedule: Requesting Approval
Summary

This item requests the adoption of the 2026 Board of State and Community Corrections
meeting schedule and requests approval for the specific dates and times noted below.

Recommendation/Action Needed

Pending schedule availability for members, staff recommends the following schedule for the

2026 calendar year.

DATE LOCATION TIME
BSCC BoARD MEETING
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 12,2026 SACRAMENTO 10:00 AM
BSCC BoARD MEETING SACRAMENTO 10:00 AM

THURSDAY, APRIL 16,2025

BSCC BoARD MEETING

THURSDAY, JUNE 25, 2026

BSCC BOARD MEETING THURSDAY,
JuLy 23, 2026

BSCC BoARD MEETING

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 17,2026

BSCC BOARD MEETING THURSDAY,
NOVEMBER 19, 2026

SACRAMENTO 10:00 AM
SACRAMENTO 10:00 AM
SACRAMENTO 10:00 AM
SACRAMENTO 10:00 AM
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